
,t4, PARK DISTRICT 
�� of OAK PARK 

PARK DISTRICT OF OAK PARK 
Regular Park Board Meeting 

Hedges Administrative Center 
218 Madison Street, Oak Park, Illinois 60302 

Thursday, September 11, 2025, 7:30pm 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call

II. Approval of Agenda

III. Visitor/Public Comment
Each person is limited to three minutes. The Board sets a limit of 30 minutes for public comments.

IV. Consent Agenda
A. Cash and Investment Summary**
B. Warrants and Bills**
C. Minutes*
D. Disposal Ordinance 2025-09-11 *
E. Board of Commissioners General Practices Manual Approval*

V. Staff Reports
A. Executive Director's Report*
B. Updates and Information*
C. Revenue/Expense Status Reports**

VI. Old Business
A. Recreation and Facility Program Committee - Commissioner Lentz

1. NRPA Update

B. Administration and Finance Committee - Commissioner Wollmuth

C. Parks and Planning Committee- Commissioner Worley-Hood

VII. New Business

VIII. Commissioner's Comments
Commissioner Worley-Hood

Commissioner Onayemi

Commissioner Wollmuth

Commissioner Lentz

President Porreca

IX. Closed Session

X. Adjournment

*Information attached. I **Information to be provided at/prior to the meeting. I Update/Recap - verbal report to be provided at the meeting, no materials attached. 

The Park District of Oak Park welcomes the opportunity to assist residents and 
visitors with disabilities. If you need special accommodations for this meeting, 

please call (708) 725-2017 or via email at karen.gruszka@pdop.org. 

In partnership with the community, we enrich lives by providing 

meaningful experiences through programs, parks, and facilities. 



�t4. PARK DISTRICT 
�... of OAK PARK 

Park District of Oak Park 

Regular Park Board Meeting 

John Hedges Administrative Center 

218 Madison Street 

Oak Park, Illinois 60302 

Thursday, August 21, 2025 

Minutes 

The meeting was called to order at 7 :30pm. 

I.ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioners Lentz, Onayemi, Worley-Hood, and President Porreca. Commissioner
Wollmuth was absent.

Park District Staff Present: Jan Arnold, Executive Director; Mitch Bowlin, Director of Finance; 
Maureen McCarthy, Superintendent of Recreation; Bill Hamilton, Superintendent of Properties & 
Planning; Nelson Acevedo, Director of Properties and Planning; Ann Marie Buczek, Director of 
Marketing & Community Engagement; Roger Oney, Properties and Planning, and Karen Gruszka, 
Executive Assistant. 

II.APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The motion was passed by a roll call vote of 4:0 

III. VISITOR/PUBLIC - None

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

A motion was made by Commissioner Worley-Hood and seconded by Commissioner Lentz to 
approve the Cash and Investment Summary and Warrants and Bills for the month of July 2025; 
approval of the Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting from July 24, 2025; and Disposal 
Ordinance 2025-08-21. The motion was passed by a roll call vote of 4:0. 

V. STAFF REPORTS 

A. Executive Director's Report - In addition to the Executive Director's Report (which is
included in the Board Packet), Executive Director Arnold noted the lifeguards received their
third exceeds for the season for the Ellis evaluation, the pools are now open for reduced hours
and will be finishing up on September 1. Staff have been working with IDPH to get licenses
for the RCRC and Rehm pools. We'd like to get the large water body licensed at RCRC so it
can then be drained; they would need to come back for the Rehm license due to the Rehm pool
construction going until mid-to-late September. There are two movies in the park left, Ferris
Bueller' s Day Off on August 22, and Wicked scheduled on September 19. There is one concert
left for the 2025 concert series scheduled this Sunday, and the tent will be taken down on
Monday. The Frank Lloyd Wright Races early bird registration just opened, and we are at 25%
of last year's participants, and once again, we are looking for volunteers. The Field Center
fencing is going up. The contractor is waiting for the building permit, as they need all of the
subs before they release that and Kevin is still working on solidifying the roofer. Trees are
being removed Monday at Field. The project is waiting for the MWRD permit. Terra







PARK DISTRICT OF OAK PARK 

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-09-11 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 

OWNED BY THE PARK DISTRICT OF OAK PARK 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of the Park District of Oak Park, it is no longer 

necessary, useful, or in the best interests of the Park District to retain ownership of 

the personal property described in this Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the President and the Board of 

Commissioners of the Park District of Oak Park to dispose of said personal property 

in the manner described in this Ordinance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of 

Commissioners of the Park District of Oak Park, Cook County and State of Illinois, 

as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into 

this Ordinance as findings of the President and Board of Commissioners. 

Section 2. Disposal of Surplus Property. The President and Board of 

Commissioners find that the personal property described in Exhibit A attached to 

this Ordinance and by this reference incorporated into this Ordinance (the "Surplus 

Property") is no longer necessary or useful to the Park District, and thus the 

Executive Director of the Park District is hereby authorized to direct the sale or 

disposal of the Surplus Property in the manner most appropriate to the Park 

District. The Surplus Property shall be sold or disposed of in "as is" condition. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect 

from and after its passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form in the 

manner provided by law. 

PASSED this 11th day of September 2025 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED this 11th day of September 2025. 

By: 

Kassie Porreca, Park Board President 

ATTEST: 

Sandy Lentz, Secretary 

(See Other Side) 





)!4, PARK DISTRICT

•t• of OAK PARK 

Memo 
To: Chris Wolmuth, Chair, Administration and Finance Committee 

Board of Park Commissioners 

From: Jan Arnold, Executive Director 

Date: September 5, 2025 

Re: Board of Commissioner's General Practices Manual Update 

Statement 

The Park District of Oak Park's elected Board of Commissioners use the General Practices Manual (Manual) in their 
day-to-day workings with the Park District. The Manual is meant to be used as a guide throughout their tenure. 

Discussion 

The Manual was last approved in September 2024. Since the last approval, the only updates were regarding 
existing groups that the PDOP has existing liaison relationships and the addition of holding no Committee of the 
Whole Meetings during July and August. 

Conclusion 

The Administration and Finance Committee recommends the Board approve the updates to the Board of 
Commissioner's General Practice Manual. 

Attachment: Board of Commissioner's General Practices Manual 

Park District of Oak Park 

218 Madison Street ■ Oak Park, Illinois 60302 ■ phone: {708) 725-2000 ■ fax: {708) 725-2301 ■ www.pdop.org 













































�· PARK DISTRICT 
�-• of OAK PARK 

In partnership with the community, we enrich lives by providing 

meaningful experiences through programs, parks, and facilities. 

Executive Director's Report 

From the desk of Jan Arnold 

Thursday, September 5, 2025 

1. Upcoming Board Meetings - The September Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Thursday,

September 11, 2025, at 7:30pm. The October Committee of the Whole Meeting is scheduled for

Thursday, October 2, 2025, at 7:30pm. The Budget Meetings are scheduled for Thursday, October 9,

2025, at 7:30pm. All meetings will take place at the John Hedges Administrative Center. At the end

of my report, there are some events you may consider stopping by.

2. Budget Meeting - The 2025 Park District Budget Meetings will take place on October 9, 2025.

3. Fall Fest- Fall Fest will take place Sunday, September 21, 2025, from 11am - 2pm at Rehm Park and

at the Oak Park Conservatory. Enjoy a carnival atmosphere with rides, music, games, and local food

vendors. Live bats and skunks will be at the Conservatory along with pumpkin carving

demonstrations, activities in the Discovery Garden, and the Fall Mum & Bulb Sale.

4. Grant Received - For the fifth year in a row, the Park District was awarded a $100,000 grant for the

CRC after school program.

5. Gold Medal Finalist - The Park District of Oak Park was named one of the four finalists for Class V,

communities 30,001-75,000 for the fifth year in a roll. The award winner will be announced at the

NRPA Conference in September. Check out our video: https://youtu.be/v0OYgZFF4Lg

6. CAPRA / Illinois Distinguished Accreditations - The Park District has submitted its renewal

application for the CAPRA National Accreditation process as well as for the Illinois Distinguished

Accreditation. The CAPRA review took place this week with POOP meeting 100% of the standards.

The Illinois Distinguished Accreditation review will take place on September 25.

7. Field Center - The Field Center construction contract was approved on July 2. Fencing went up on

August 19. The building will be completed by June 2026 and then the old facility will be demolished,

and a new playground will be installed. The permit should be received on Wednesday. Tree removal

will begin after the permit is obtained. Removal of playground equipment has begun. The MWRD

permit is expected on Friday, then earthwork can begin. Staff will disconnect the lights in the

northside of the park and relocate the poles into our inventory and will relocate the signboard for

the new location after construction.

8. Rehm Pool Project - The Park District hired Perkins & Will (PW) to complete a Rehm Pool Master

plan in 2023. In the Spring of 2024, the Park District sought competitive bids and awarded the

contract to Crossroad Construction. Work on the pool began in September with the removal of the

existing structure and filling in the hole. Due to multiple IDPH changes and additional comments,

the project was on hold in early October awaiting the required permit. We received the IDPH permit

on November 7 and notified the project team as soon as we received it. The pool tiling and slide's

final construction are now taking place. We notified passholders of the new amenity for 2026. We

are all disappointed but are looking forward to a ribbon cutting in the spring.

Page 1 







PARK DISTRICT 

of OAK PARK 

BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

Finance 

SEPTEMBER 2025 

Ur{� & Information

Mitch Bowlin, Director of Business Operations 

• Cook County has provided the preliminary rate for the fiscal year 2025 extension. There is still no
indication of when second installment bills will go out, but this information is helpful for staff in
calculating the fiscal year 2026 tax levy.

• Staff work continues on the 2026 Budget. Finance review meetings are currently being held with
the finance team and Executive Director in preparation for Board presentation on October 9.

• The Board approved 2026 - 2030 CIP has been posted to website.

Marketing & Communications 

Ann Marie Buczek, Director of Marketing & Community Engagement 

• A postcard was designed and mailed to Oak Park residents to promote FLW registration, Active
Leisure & Lifestyle activities, and Fall Fest.

• Staff participated in Oak Park Police Department's National Night Out event. We brought lawn
games-including our big blue blocks, cornhole, and sports equipment--and hosted a table with
marketing materials and giveaways. Staff engaged with many community members who were
very receptive to and thrilled with the Park District.

• Ann Marie Buczek and Melissa Penney participated in IPRA's Communication & Marketing Summit
on Crisis Management. It was an informative, educational, day-long event.

• Frank Lloyd Wright Races marketing continued with a focus on early bird pricing.
• The team welcomed Alyssa Manzanales to serve as our new Graphic Designer. She recently moved

to Illinois from Texas and brings a fresh perspective to the team.
• Recruiting continues for a Data and Dashboard Analyst with the goal of filling the position by

October 1.
• Staff continue to examine feedback and results from the new Program Guide layout. Early data

shows an increase in registration for many early childhood programs. Staff also reworked the Early
Childhood e-newsletter to mirror the Program Guide structure, and the first edition has been sent.

• Staff secured $3,800 in advertising and sponsorship revenue for FLW Races and Fall Fest
sponsorships.

Guest Services 

Scott Sekulich, Registration and Customer Support Manager 

• Eleven additional financial assistance applications were approved.

• Scholarships used in August were $12,262.58.

• Fall Registration began August 2 for residents; 1,731 registrations took place in the first 5 minutes.

A total of 2,853 within the first hour.

• Twenty-six Dog park memberships were purchased/renewed in the month of June with two being

non-residents.

Page 1 














